From: Washington College Grant (WSAC) <wcg@wsac.wa.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 2:02 PM
Subject: CSAW Updates

Hello FAA Community,
We're excited to share a couple of updates to CSAW in the WSAC Portal!

Based on feedback from our community and the great work of our IT development team, the
"All Student Awards" report now offers two formatting options:

e Legacy — The original format you’re familiar with
¢ Incremental — A new option that mirrors the layout of the incremental upload file

CSAW - List all Student Awards for Year

download all to incremental cav download all to legacy csv

To access these options, go to:

CSAW > Reports > All Student Awards and click “Go to report.”

Reports
All Student Awards

Displays all students at the institution and downloads in upload-csv-file format.

Go to report

Additionally, there is an update on how to review rejected overrides in CSAW. These messages
used to only appear in the student detail record when the edit icon was clicked:



1 edit n

- A\ Not eligible for Bridge Grant if CBS Eligible Overridable

aee M a5 of Apr 11, 2025

| History of edit messages:

Summer 2
| &6 Even if the student is PTC eligible, if they are CBES-eligible, they can never
receive Bridge. Please cancel Bridge grant.
Curlee, Carlie CarlieC@wsac.wa.gov on Apr 9, 2025

&k Student is a PTC candidate and has been awarded PTC
on Mar 4, 2025 4

Now, in addition to viewing the reason in the student detail record, when you access the edit
again and click the override button, you will see the rejected override reason:

<« @ Not eligible for Bridge Grant if CBS Eligible

siD&  SSN% Name (last$ , first$) Term$ Bridge & cBS$

summer2 | g9 = Latest edit message:

Even ifthe student is PTC eligible, if they are CBS-eligible, they can never receive Bridge. Please cancel Bridge grant
— Carlie Gurlee on Apr 8, 2025

explanation for override override | D

If you have any questions or need assistance, feel free to reach out. We will send out
notifications as we continue to upgrade CSAW.

Take care,

888.535.0747

weg@wsac.wa.gov | wsac.wa.gov/weg

. .,'l" Washington Student Achievement Council
‘;.‘Y' Washington College Grant Team
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